
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 19 JANUARY 2012 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 10.00 A.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on Thursday 6th October 2011 (previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
5. Localism Act 2011 - Implementation of the Amended Standards Regime  
            (Pages 1 - 9) 
 
 Report of the Monitoring Officer. 
  
6. Whistleblowing Policy (Pages 10 - 11) 
 
 Report of the Monitoring Officer.   
  
7. Summary of Complaints (Pages 12 - 15) 
 
 Report of the Monitoring Officer.   
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors 
  
 Chris Coates, Sheila Denwood, John Harrison, Billy Hill, Roger Mace, Roger Sherlock and 

Joyce Taylor 
  
 Voting Co-optees 
  
 Stephen Lamley (Chairman), Tony James (Vice Chairman), Margaret Davy, 

David Jordison, Sue McIntyre and Frank Senior 
 
 



 

(ii) Substitute Membership 
 

 Councillors 
 Councillors Shirley Burns (Substitute), Roger Dennison (Substitute), Paul Gardner 

(Substitute), Kathleen Graham (Substitute), Andrew Kay (Substitute) and Peter Williamson 
(Substitute)  
 

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Peter Baines, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582074, or 
email:pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

 
MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Wednesday 11th January 2012.    

 



STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
Localism Act 2011 – Implementation of the Amended 

Standards Regime 
19th January 2012 

 
Report of the Monitoring Officer 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To advise the Committee of the changes to the standards regime introduced by the 
Localism Act 2011 and to enable the Committee to make recommendations to Council on 
the implementation of the new regime.  

 

This report is public 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

(1) That the Committee consider making recommendations to Council on 
the implementation of the new standards regime as set out in the 
report 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Whilst retaining a requirement for the Council to promote and maintain high 
standards of conduct for its elected and co-opted members, the Localism Act 
2011 (the Act) makes fundamental changes to the system of regulation of 
standards of conduct for  members.  It was initially thought that the date for 
implementation of the changes would be the 1st April 2012.  However, the 
government has indicated that, whilst it is intended that Standards for 
England will cease its regulatory functions on 31 January 2012, and be 
abolished no later than 31 March 2012, the rest of the changes will be 
implemented from the 1st July 2012.  This will still depend on when certain 
Orders and Regulations are made by the Secretary of State.   

1.2 The Act repeals the statutory regime established under the Local Government 
Act 2000 (the 2000 Act).  The national regulatory body Standards for England 
is abolished, and the statutory provisions relating to the appointment of 
independent and parish members to standards committees are repealed.  
However, there will be a requirement to appoint an “independent person” to 
advise the Council.  The national model code of conduct is also repealed, 
although councils are still required to have a code of conduct.  Regulations 
are to be made by the Secretary of State in respect of “disclosable pecuniary 
interests”.  

1.3 The changes are set out in more detail below, together with suggestions as to 
the mechanisms and procedures that the Council will need to have in place in 
order to comply with the requirements of the Act.    

1.4 The Terms of Reference of this Committee currently include the promotion 
and maintenance of high standards of conduct, and advising the Council on 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



the adoption or revision of its Code of Conduct, and it is therefore appropriate 
that this Committee should make recommendations to Council as to the future 
regime.  

2.0 Proposal Details 

 Standards Committee 
2.1 The current Standards Committee is a statutory committee.  Under the Act  
 there will be no requirement for the Council to have a standards committee.  
 However, there will still be a need to deal with standards issues and case-
 work, so it may be desirable for the Council to continue to have a Standards 
 Committee, as indeed it had prior to the 2000 Act.    
2.2     As it will be a normal committee of Council, rather than a statutory committee, 
 membership of the Standards Committee will be governed by proportionality, 
 and the present restriction to  only one member of Cabinet will cease to apply.  
 Council will need to consider  the size of the Committee. Whilst a smaller 
 Committee may make decision making easier, a larger Committee would 
 make it easier to establish Sub-Committees to deal  with matters such as 
 hearings and dispensations. 
2.3 The current independent members will cease to hold office.  The Act 
 establishes a new category of Independent Person, referred to later in this 
 report, who must/may be consulted at various stages.  However, the Act 
 provides that the existing co-opted independent members cannot serve as 
 Independent Persons for five years.  The new Independent Person(s) may be 
 invited to attend meetings of the Standards Committee, but will not be a co-
 opted member.  
2.4 The Council will continue to have responsibility for dealing with standards 
 complaints against parish councillors, but the current parish representatives 
 on the Standards Committee will cease to hold office. It would be possible for 
 the Council to co-opt parish members onto the Standards Committee, but 
 such members would have an advisory role only, and would not have voting 
 rights.  It might therefore be difficult to appoint co-optees if they felt that they 
 could not play a part in any decision making.   Another option that Council 
 might wish to consider would be to establish the Standards Committee as a 
 Joint Committee with as many parish councils as wished to participate, so 
 that parish representatives could be voting members and the Committee 
 could make operative decisions in respect of parish council members.  This, 
 however, is perhaps an option for the future, as it would take some time to 
 establish.   
 
 The Committee may wish to make recommendations to Council as to the 
 appropriate size for the Standards Committee and whether parish 
 councils should be invited to nominate co-opted non-voting members, 
 and, if so, how many.   
 
 The Code of Conduct 
2.5 The current ten general Principles and the Model Code of Conduct will be 

repealed, and members will no longer be required to give an undertaking to 
comply with the Code of Conduct.  However, the Council must adopt a new 
Code of Conduct governing elected and co-opted members’ conduct when 
acting in that capacity.  The Council’s new Code of Conduct must be 
consistent with the following seven principles: 

• Selflessness 

Page 2



• Integrity 

• Objectivity 
• Accountability 

• Openness 
• Honesty 

• Leadership 
This means that the principles of personal judgement, respect for others, duty 
to uphold the law, and stewardship are no longer required to be taken into 
account.   
 

2.6 As a starting point, and to ensure that there is a Code of Conduct in place 
when the Act takes effect, it might be appropriate for Council to consider re-
adopting some or all of paragraphs 3 to 7 of the existing Code of Conduct.  
The Code could be further amended in due course if that were felt 
appropriate.  Indeed, it may be that bodies such as the Local Government 
Association or the Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors will be 
preparing model codes of conduct that comply with the Act.  There may also 
need to be discussions with the County Council and the parish councils, as it 
would seem sensible, particularly for the sake of dual and triple hatted 
members, and for the public generally, for there to be some consistency 
between the codes of different councils within the same area.   

 
2.7 The Code must also include such provisions as the Council considers 

appropriate in respect of the registration and disclosure of pecuniary  
interests, and interests other than pecuniary interests. In addition, 
Regulations are to be made in respect of “disclosable pecuniary interests,” 
and the Act requires  members with a disclosable pecuniary interest not to 
take part in any relevant item of business.  However, there is no longer a 
requirement to withdraw from the meeting, although that could be included in 
the Council Procedure Rules.   Until the Regulations are drafted, it is not 
possible to draft Code provisions relating to interests, but this Committee 
might wish to take a view as to what it might recommend Council would be 
appropriate to include in the Code in respect of the totality of all interests.  It 
may be that the Committee is of the view that all personal interests which are 
currently required to be registered should continue to be so, or that some 
amendment is needed. 

  
 The Committee may wish to make recommendations to Council that the 
 Council’s Code of Conduct should comprise some or all of paragraphs 
 3-7 of the existing Code, and (subject to the contents of the Regulations) 
 should require registration and disclosure of interests which would 
 currently constitute personal and/or prejudicial  interests.  
 
 Dealing with Misconduct Complaints 
2.8 The Act requires the Council to adopt “arrangements” for dealing with 

complaints of breach of the Code of Conduct both by City and parish 
councillors.  The “arrangements” must set out in some detail the process for 
dealing with complaints of misconduct and the actions which may be taken 
against a member who is found to have failed to comply with the Code.  

2.9 In the absence of the statutory regime of the 2000 Act, it will be necessary for 
Council to delegate appropriate powers to the Standards Committee and/or 

Page 3



the Monitoring Officer to deal with complaints. 
2.10 The Committee may wish to recommend Council to delegate to the 

Monitoring Officer the initial decision on whether a complaint should be 
investigated, subject to consultation with the Independent Person, and with 
the Chief Executive if the Monitoring Officer considers this appropriate, and 
with the flexibility to refer particular complaints to the Standards Committee if 
the Monitoring Officer feels that it would be inappropriate for her to take the 
decision.  These arrangements should  also offer the opportunity for the 
Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Chief Executive as appropriate, to 
seek to resolve a complaint informally, before taking a decision on whether 
the complaint merits formal investigation – an opportunity that has not been 
available under the statutory scheme of the 2000 Act.  The Monitoring Officer 
would then report to each scheduled Standards Committee meeting on the 
number and nature of complaints received and decisions taken on them. 

2.11 Where a complaint is referred for investigation, and the investigating officer 
finds no evidence of failure to comply with the Code, the Monitoring Officer 
could be given delegated authority, in consultation with the Independent 
Person, to close the matter, but with a power to refer the matter to the 
Standards Committee if the Monitoring Officer considers this appropriate.  
The Monitoring Officer would in any event provide a summary to the next 
meeting of the Standards Committee. 

2.12 Where a formal investigation finds evidence of failure to comply with the 
Code, there may yet be an opportunity for local resolution, avoiding the need 
for a hearing.  Sometimes the investigation report can cause a member to 
recognise that the conduct was at least capable of giving offence, and the 
complainant may be satisfied by recognition of fault or an apology.  The 
Committee may wish to recommend that the Monitoring Officer be given 
delegated authority to agree a local resolution, in consultation with the 
Independent Person, and with the Chief Executive as appropriate, subject to 
the complainant being satisfied with the outcome, and subject to a summary 
report to the Standards Committee. 

2.13 In all other cases where the formal investigation finds evidence of a failure to 
comply with the Code, it would be necessary for the Standards Committee (or 
a Sub-Committee, depending on the size of the full Committee) to hold a 
hearing at which the member complained of may respond to the investigation 
report and the Committee (or Sub-Committee) can determine whether the 
member did fail to comply with the Code and what action, if any is 
appropriate. 

2.14 The Act does not give the Council any powers to impose sanctions, such as 
suspension or the  requirement for training or an apology.  The actions open 
to the Council (which could be delegated to the Standards Committee) are 
limited to reporting the findings to full Council, (in effect “naming and 
shaming”), recommending the member’s Group Leader to remove the 
member from any or all Committees, withdrawing Council facilities, such as a 
computer, or excluding the member from the Council’s offices with the 
exception of meeting rooms as necessary for attending meetings of 
Council/Committee.  There is no right of appeal. 

2.15 With regard to parish councils, the Act gives this Council no power to do any 
more in respect of a parish councillor than to make a recommendation to the 
parish council on action to be taken in respect of the councillor.  Parish 
councils will be under no obligation to accept any such recommendation.    
The only way round this would be if a joint committee were to be established, 
and, as indicated earlier in this report, that would be a matter for the longer 

Page 4



term.       
  
 The Committee may wish to recommend to Council: 
 That the Monitoring  Officer be given delegated authority to receive 
 complaints, to seek  informal resolution wherever possible, and, in 
 consultation with the Independent Person and with the Chief Executive 
 if appropriate,  to determine whether a complaint merits formal 
 investigation, and to arrange such investigation.      
 
 Where an investigation finds “no failure to comply”, the Monitoring 
 Officer be authorised to close the matter,  in consultation with  the 
 Independent  Person, and with the Chief Executive if appropriate, 
 reporting the outcome to the Standards Committee. 
 
 Where an investigation finds a failure to comply with the Code, the 
 Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Independent Person, and 
 with the Chief Executive if appropriate, be authorised to seek local 
 resolution to the satisfaction of the complainant in appropriate cases.  
 Where such resolution is not possible, the matter to be referred to the 
 Standards Committee (or a Sub-Committee) for  hearing. 
 
 The Standards Committee to have delegated authority to take a decision 
 on the action to be taken in respect of a member who, following a 
 hearing has been found to have failed to comply with the Code.  
  
 Independent Persons  
 
2.16 The ”arrangements” adopted by Council must include provision for the 

appointment by the Council of at least one Independent Person, who must be 
appointed through a process of public advertisement, application and 
appointment by a positive vote of a majority of all members of the Council (not 
just of those present and voting). 

2.17 A person is not considered independent if he is,  or has been within the last 
five years, an elected or co-opted member of the Council, a parish council in 
the district, or of a Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council or a parish 
council, or an officer of the Council or a parish council, or is a relative or close 
friend of a current member or officer of the Council or a parish council. 

2.18 The Independent Person must be consulted before the Council makes a 
finding as to whether a member has failed to comply with the Code of 
Conduct, or decides on action to be taken in respect of that member.   The 
Independent Person may be consulted by the Council in respect of a 
standards complaint at any other stage, and may be consulted by a member 
or co-opted member of the Council or of a parish council against whom a 
complaint has been made.  This would appear to raise problems in that an 
Independent Person who has been consulted by a member against whom a 
complaint has been made, might as a result be regarded as prejudiced on the 
matter, and not able to be involved in the determination of the complaint.   

2.19 The Act gives discretion to appoint one or more Independent Persons, but 
provides that each Independent Person must be consulted before any 
decision is taken on a complaint which has been investigated.  This does not 
therefore resolve any potential “conflict” problems.  If only one Independent 

Page 5



Person is to be appointed, it has been suggested that it would be appropriate 
to appoint one or two reserve candidates, who could fill the role at short 
notice if the appointed Independent Person were no longer able to discharge 
the function.  Council will need to consider how many Independent Persons 
should be appointed; it will be necessary for the appointment process to 
commence as soon as possible to ensure that the role is filled when the new 
provisions come into force. 

2.20 The Independent Person may receive allowances or expenses in connection 
with the duties of the appointment.  As the Independent Person is not a 
member of the Council or a Committee, the remuneration to be paid does not 
fall within the remit of the Independent Remuneration Panel, and is a matter 
for the sole discretion of Council.  The role is likely to be less onerous than 
that of the current Chairman of the Standards Committee, but it is difficult at 
this early stage to assess the number of occasions the Independent Person is 
likely to be consulted. 

 
 The Committee may wish to make recommendations to Council as to the 
 number of Independent Persons (and/or reserves) who should be 
 appointed and any allowance that should be paid, and recommend that 
 the Monitoring Officer be authorised to commence the advertisement 
 process, with a Panel comprising the Chairman of the Committee and 
 two other members of the Committee to  short-list and interview 
 candidates and to make a recommendation to Council for appointment.   
  
 The Register of Members’ Interests 
2.21 The Act abolishes the concepts of personal and prejudicial interests.  

Regulations will define “Disclosable Pecuniary Interests” (DPIs).  The 
Monitoring Officer is required to maintain a register of interests which must be 
available for inspection and available on the Council’s website.  The 
Monitoring Officer is also responsible for maintaining the registers for parish 
councils, which have to be available for inspection at the City Council’s 
offices, on the City Council’s website and on a parish council’s website if it 
has one. 

2.22 At the time of writing this report, it is not known how DPIs will be defined, but 
they are likely to be broadly similar to the current prejudicial interests.  The 
Act extends the requirement for registration to cover not just the member’s 
interests, but also those of the member’s spouse or civil partner, or someone 
living with the member in a similar capacity. 

2.23 The provisions in the Act in respect of the Council’s Code of Conduct require 
it to contain requirements for the registration and disclosure of other 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests as the Council considers 
appropriate.  However, these requirements cannot be drafted until the 
definition of DPIs is known. 

2.24 DPIs must be registered within 28 days of becoming a member.  Failure to 
register is a criminal offence.   There will be no continuing requirement for a 
member to keep the register up to date, except on re-election, but it is likely 
that members will register new interests form time to time, as this will avoid 
the need for disclosure at meetings.  In so far as the Code of Conduct which 
the Council adopts requires registration of other interests, failure to do so 
would not be a criminal offence, but merely a failure to comply with the Code 
of Conduct.     

2.25 If different parish councils adopt different Codes of Conduct, with different 

Page 6



provisions for the registration of interests, as is open to them, the task of 
preparing the register is likely to be onerous, and there is no provision for the 
Council to recover the cost from the parish councils. 

 
 At this stage, before the Regulations are in place, it will be difficult for 
 the Committee to make recommendations in respect of the registration 
 of interests.   Many of the requirements with regard to the holding of the 
 register are in any event statutory, so that there will be little discretion.  
  
 Disclosure of Interests and Withdrawal from Meetings   
2.26 The duty to disclose and not participate arises whenever a member attends a 

meeting  and is aware that he/she has a DPI in any matter being considered 
at the meeting.  The member must disclose the interest to the meeting if it has 
not been registered.  However, in a change from the current requirements, 
the member does not have to make such a disclosure if he/she has already 
registered the DPI, or sent a request to the Monitoring Officer to register it (a 
“pending notification”).  This means that the interest may not be clear to 
members of the public attending the meeting, who may not be aware of the 
contents of the register. 

2.27 Where a member does make a disclosure of a DPI at a meeting, he/she must 
then notify it to the Monitoring Officer within the next 28 days, so that it can be 
entered on the register. 

2.28 If a member has a DPI in any matter, the member must not participate in any 
discussion of the matter at the meeting, nor participate in any vote on the 
matter.  This would appear to preclude making representations as a member 
public as currently permitted by paragraph 12(2) of the Code.  It will however 
be possible for a  member to obtain a dispensation (see below).  

2.29 Failure to comply with the above requirements is a criminal offence.  The 
Council’s Code of Conduct must make “appropriate” provision for disclosure 
and non-participation for interests other than DPIs, but failure to comply with 
these requirements would be a breach of the Code of Conduct and not a 
criminal offence. 

2.30 The Act does not provide for any requirement to withdraw from the meeting 
room, but this could be covered by amendments to the Council’s Procedure 
Rules.  Failure to comply would not be an offence or a breach of the Code of 
Conduct, although the meeting could vote to exclude the member. 

2.31 Similar provisions apply to preclude individual Cabinet members from taking a 
decision in a matter in which they have a DPI. 

 
 The Committee may wish to recommend that Council amends its 
 Procedure Rules (applicable to all meetings) to include a requirement 
 that a member must withdraw from the meeting room, including the 
 public gallery, during the whole consideration of any item of business in 
 which the member has a DPI, except where the member is permitted to 
 remain as a result of the grant of a dispensation.   
  
 Sensitive Interests 
    
2.32 The Act re-enacts the existing code of conduct provisions on sensitive 

interests.  Where a member is concerned that disclosure of the detail of an 
interest (either a DPI or any other interest which the member would be 

Page 7



required to disclose) at a meeting or in the register would lead to the member 
or a person connected with the member being subject to violence or 
intimidation, the member may request the Monitoring Officer to agree that the 
interest is a “sensitive interest”.  In those circumstances, the member then 
merely has to disclose the existence of an interest, rather than the detail of it, 
at a meeting, and the Monitoring Officer can exclude the detail of the interest 
from the published version of the register. 

 Dispensations 
2.33  A dispensation may be granted for the following reasons:    

• That  so many members of the decision-making body have DPIs 
that it would impede the transaction of business 

• That, without the dispensation,  the representation of different 
political groups on the body transacting the business would be 
so upset as to alter the likely outcome of the vote 

• That the Council considers that the dispensation is in the 
interests of persons living in the Council’s area 

• That without a dispensation, no member of Cabinet would be 
able to participate in a matter before Cabinet 

• That the Council considers that it is otherwise appropriate to 
grant a dispensation 

 
2.34 Parish Councils will be responsible for granting their own dispensations.  The 

Council may delegate the granting of dispensations to the Standards 
Committee (or a Sub-Committee) or to the Monitoring Officer   

 The Committee may wish to recommend that Council delegate to the 
 Standards Sub-Committee (or a sub-committee of the Standards 
 Committee) authority to grant dispensations.  The Committee may wish 
 to recommend that the Independent Person is consulted before a 
 dispensation is granted.  
 
 Transitional Arrangements 
 
2.35 Regulations will provide for the transfer of Standards for England cases to the 

relevant Council following the abolition of Standards for England.   This 
Council does not currently have any cases with Standards for England.  
Regulations will also provide for a transitional period for the determination of 
outstanding complaints under the current Code of Conduct, but the power of 
suspension and the right of appeal to the First Tier Tribunal will not apply 
during the transitional period.     

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 There has been no formal consultation.  The report has been based on advice 
received through the Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors, and 
will be updated orally at the meeting should any Regulations be drafted or 
made, or any further information or guidance received after the publication of 
the agenda.   

4.0 Conclusion  

4.1 The Committee is asked to note the contents of the legislation, and to make 
recommendations to Council as to its effective implementation. 

   

Page 8



CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None directly arising from this report.  Any “arrangements” adopted by the Council will 
ensure that any member against whom a complaint is made has the opportunity to respond 
to such complaint, and a fair hearing if the matter proceeds to a hearing.   

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

The legal implications are included in the report. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

It is difficult to assess the financial implications at this early stage.  The allowance for the 
Independent Person(s) will need to be considered, as will the appropriate level of special 
responsibility allowance for the Chairman of the new Committee. The most time consuming 
aspect of the implementation of the legislation is likely to be the preparation and 
maintenance of the registers of interests for the parish councils, but at this stage it is 
considered that this can be met within existing budgets.   

 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 

None 

Information Services: 

There will be a requirement for the register of interests for this Council and the parish 
councils to be available on the Council’s website. 

Property: 

None 

Open Spaces: 

None 

 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her capacity as the adviser to the 
Standards Committee and the officer on whom the Localism Act places certain obligations.  

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

None 

Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor 
Telephone:  01524 582025 
E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 9



 

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
  

 
WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY 

19th January 2012 
 

Report of the Monitoring Officer 
  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To report on the operation of the Council’s Whistleblowing Policy. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report be noted.  
 
1.0 Report 
 
1.1 Members will recall that the Committee reviewed the Council’s Whistleblowing Policy 

at its meeting in January 2009, and approved an amended policy.   The Monitoring 
Officer reports annually in January each year on the operation of the Whistleblowing 
Policy.  

 
1.2 A reminder of the Whistleblowing Policy was provided to all staff through First Brief in 

February 2011, and this will be repeated this year.   
 
1.3 During the past twelve months there has been one incident which has been treated 

as tantamount to whistleblowing, even though the Policy was not referred to at the 
time when the matter was first raised.  A member of staff raised concerns about the 
Council’s partnership arrangements for repairs and maintenance, in particular with 
regard to a contract with the partner organisation for  the rendering of Council 
housing at Hala.  As a result, the matter was referred to Internal Audit, whose report 
found that the level of assurance was substantial, the headline messages being that 
good arrangements were in place for monitoring progress and spend on individual 
contracts, that contracts had been completed within agreed timescales to a high 
standard, and that customer feedback indicated a high level of satisfaction amongst 
tenants with the work carried out.  The Internal Audit report has been considered by 
Cabinet and will be considered by the Audit Committee. 

   
1.4 The Monitoring Officer will continue to submit annual reports on the operation of the 

Whistleblowing Policy. 
 
 
2.0 Conclusion  
 

Agenda Item 6 Page 10



2.1 The report is for noting. 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None arising from this report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None arising from this report. 
 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None arising from this report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her role as adviser to the 
Standards Committee. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor 
Telephone:  01524 582025 
E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 11



 

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
  

 
SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS  

  
19th January 2012 

 
Report of the Monitoring Officer 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To update the Committee with a summary of progress on recent complaints of alleged 
breach of the Code of Conduct. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report be noted. 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Committee regularly receives update reports on allegations of breach of the 

Code of Conduct, and the latest summary is attached to this report.  
 
2.0 Details 
 
2.1 At its last meeting in October 2011, the Committee received a summary of 

complaints, and noted that at that time there was just one ongoing complaint which 
had been referred to the Monitoring Officer for other action.  The attached table 
summarises the conclusion of that matter, and also summarises two further 
complaints which have been received since the October meeting.   

 
3.0 Details of Consultation  
 
3.1 There has been no consultation. 
 
4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 
4.1 The overview of complaints is for noting.   
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

Agenda Item 7 Page 12



 
None arising from this report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None directly arising from this report. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None directly arising from this report. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her capacity as adviser to the 
Standards Committee. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor 
Telephone:  01524 582025 
E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 13



S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E
E
 1
9
T
H
 J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
2
  
–
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 O
F
 C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
T
S
 

 R
E
F
 

S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 

M
E
M
B
E
R
 

C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
A
N
T
 

D
A
T
E
 O
F
 

C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
T
 

D
A
T
E
 O
F
 

A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 

S
U
B
-

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 O
F
 C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
T
 

O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

4/
11

 
T
w
o 

M
or
ec

am
be

 
T
ow

n 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 

M
em

be
r 
of
 th

e 
P
ub

lic
 

10
/6
/1
1 

15
/6
/1
1 

F
ai
lin
g 
to
 tr
ea

t w
ith

 r
es

pe
ct
, b

ul
ly
in
g,
 

br
in
gi
ng

 o
ffi
ce

 o
r 
au

th
or
ity
 in

to
 

di
sr
ep

ut
e 

R
ef
er
re
d 
fo
r 
in
ve

st
ig
at
io
n.
  H

ow
ev

er
, i
n 

th
e 
lig
ht
 o
f c

on
ce

rn
s 
of
 th

e 
in
ve

st
ig
at
in
g 

of
fic

er
 th

at
 c
on

fli
ct
in
g 
ev

id
en

ce
 m

ea
nt
 

th
at
 it
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
im

po
ss
ib
le
 to

 m
ak

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of
 fa

ct
, M

on
ito

rin
g 
O
ffi
ce

r 
re
fe
rr
ed

 th
e 
co

m
pl
ai
nt
 b
ac

k 
to
 th

e 
A
ss

es
sm

en
t S

ub
-C

om
m
itt
ee

 o
n 
th
e 

22
nd

 J
ul
y.
 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt
ee

 r
ef
er
re
d 
it 
to
 

th
e 
M
on

ito
rin

g 
O
ffi
ce

r 
fo
r 
“o
th
er
 a
ct
io
n”
.  

T
he

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
O
ffi
ce

r 
m
et
 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 a
nd

 C
le
rk
 o
f t
he

 T
ow

n 
C
ou

nc
il 
on

 th
e 
 2
5t
h 
O
ct
ob

er
, a

nd
 

re
po

rt
ed

 b
ac

k 
to
 th

e 
A
ss
es

sm
en

t S
ub

-
C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
th
e 
15

th
 N
ov

em
be

r.
  T

he
 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt
ee

 w
as

 s
at
is
fie

d 
w
ith

 th
e 

ac
tio

n 
ta
ke

n,
 a
nd

 th
e 
pr
op

os
ed

 c
od

e 
of
 

co
nd

uc
t t
ra
in
in
g 
se

ss
io
n 
to
 b
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 
by

 th
e 
M
on

ito
rin

g 
O
ffi
ce

r 
on

 th
e 
30

th
 

N
ov

em
be

r,
 to

 in
cl
ud

e 
an

 a
dd

re
ss

 fr
om

 
th
e 
C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t
he

 S
ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C
om

m
itt
ee

. 

A
s 
a 
re
su

lt 
of
 th

e 
se

ss
io
n 
on

 th
e 
30

th
 

N
ov

em
be

r,
 th

e 
C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t
he

 
S
ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 w
as

 in
vi
te
d 
to
 

at
te
nd

 th
e 
fu
ll 
T
ow

n 
C
ou

nc
il 
m
ee

tin
g 
on

 
th
e 
15

th
 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
.  

6/
11

 
C
ar
nf
or
th
 

T
ow

n 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

C
ou

nc
il 
of
fic

er
 

6/
10

/1
1 

19
/1
0/
11

 
F
ai
lin
g 
to
 tr
ea

t w
ith

 r
es

pe
ct
 

N
o 
ac

tio
n 

Page 14



R
E
F
 

S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 

M
E
M
B
E
R
 

C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
A
N
T
 

D
A
T
E
 O
F
 

C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
T
 

D
A
T
E
 O
F
 

A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 

S
U
B
-

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 O
F
 C
O
M
P
L
A
IN
T
 

O
U
T
C
O
M
E
 

7/
11

 
C
ity
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

C
ou

nc
il 
of
fic

er
 

19
/1
0/
11

 
4/
11

/1
1 

F
ai
lin
g 
to
 tr
ea

t w
ith

 r
es

pe
ct
, b

ul
ly
in
g,
 

br
in
gi
ng

 a
ut
ho

rit
y 
in
to
 d
is
re
pu

te
 

R
ef
er
re
d 
to
 M

on
ito

rin
g 
O
ffi
ce

r 
fo
r 

in
ve

st
ig
at
io
n 

Page 15


	Agenda
	5 Localism Act 2011 - Implementation of the Amended Standards Regime
	6 Whistleblowing Policy
	7 Summary of Complaints
	complaintssummary.doc


